
1

Doris Cornejo

From: Robert 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:10 AM
To: CityClerk; CityAttorney; John McCann; Jose Preciado; Board of Ethics; HumanResources; 

Charter Review Commission
Subject: Fwd: Time Magazine CBS Case Study of Media Bias = Magazine Cover Change

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any links and do not open 
attachments unless you can confirm the sender. 
PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT BUTTON or to 
reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: alan mil  
Date: Thu, Aug 15, 2024 at 9:50 AM 
Subject: Time Magazine CBS Case Study of Media Bias = Magazine Cover Change 
To: News ABC 10 San Diego <team10@kgtv.com>, News ABC 7 Los Angeles <pr@abc7.com>, News ABC 7 San Francisco 
<KGO-TV.Programming@abc.com>, News American Spectator <editor@spectator.org>, News American Thinker Editor 
<editor@americanthinker.com>, News American Thinker Editor Andrea Widburg <andrea@americanthinker.com>, 
News American Thinker Monica Showalter <mmshowalter@gmail.com>, News Ballotpedia Editor 
<editor@ballotpedia.org>, News Big League Politics <contact@bigleaguepolitics.com>, News CBS 8 KFMB San Diego 
Richard Allyn <rallyn@kfmb.com>, News CBS KBAK 29 Fox 58 Bakersfield Now Bakersfield 
<news@bakersfieldnow.com>, News CBS KCAL 9 Los Angeles <kcalnews@cbs.com>, News CBS KPIX 5 San Francisco 
<kpixnewsassign.editors@cbs.com>, News Cheyenne WY Tribune Eagle <news@wyomingnews.com>, News Chula Vista 
Live Data , News CNN <tips@cnn.com>, News Coast News Group 
<stories@coastnewsgroup.com>, News Coronado Eagle Journal <editor.eaglenews@gmail.com>, News Coronado Times 
<manager@coronadotimes.com>, News Crescent City Times-Standard <editor@times-standard.com>, News Daily Caller 
<sendtips@dailycaller.com>, News Daily Mail <newsUS@dailymail.com>, News Daily News Los Angeles 
<dnmetro@dailynews.com>, News Denver CO Post Editorial <openforum@denverpost.com>, News Encinitas Avocate 
<editor@encinitasadvocate.com>, News Epoch Times News Letter <newsletter@epochtimes.com>, News Epoch Times 
NTD Evening News <EVENINGNEWS@ntd.com>, News Epoch Times NTD Today News <NEWS.TODAY@ntd.com>, News 
Epoch Times TV <epochtv@epochtimes.com>, News Fox 11 Los Angeles <comments@foxnewsinsider.com>, News Fox 
11 Los Angeles <fox11news@fox.com>, News Fox 2 KTVU Oakland <newstips@fox.com>, News Fox 5 69 San Diego 
<news@fox5sandiego.com>, News Fox 5 69 Sarah Alegre <SAlegre@fox5sandiego.com>, News Fox 5 San Diego 
Receptionist <kswb-receptionist@nexstar.tv>, News Fresno Bee <customerservice@fresnobee.com>, News Howard 
Jarvis <info@hjta.org>, News Idaho Statesman, Chadd Cripe, Editor <ccripe@idahostatesman.com>, News James 
O'Keefe <info@okeefemediagroup.com>, News James O'Keefe <james@okeefemediagroup.com>, News James Okeefe 
Media Group <support@okeefemediagroup.com>, News JBS <jbs@jbs.org>, News Judicial Watch 
<info@judicialwatch.org>, News KOGO Carl DeMaio (Chairman Reform California KOGO DeMaio Report) 
<carl@reformcalifornia.org>, News KOGO Carl DeMaio (Chairman Reform California KOGO DeMaio Report) 
<carl@carldemaio.com>, News KOGO Carl DeMaio (Chairman Reform California KOGO DeMaio Report) 
<carl@carldemaio.net>, News KOGO Carl DeMaio (Chairman Reform California KOGO DeMaio Report) 
<carl@carldemaio.org>, News KOGO Lou Penrose <Lou@loupenrose.com>, News KOGO Mike Slater 
<MichaelSlater@iheartmedia.com>, News KOGO Steve Geofferies (Mike Slater Manager) 
<SteveGeofferies@iheartmedia.com>, News KPBS San Diego <news@kpbs.org>, News Kron News 4 San Francisco 
<BreakingNews@kron4.com>, News KTLA 5 Los Angeles <ktla@ktla.com>, News KUSI 51 San Diego <NEWS@kusi.com>, 
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News KUSI Allie Wagner <awagner@kusi.com>, News KUSI Allison Edmonds <aedmonds@kusi.com>, News KUSI 
Brandon Stone <bstone@kusi.com>, News KUSI Dan Plante <dplante@kusi.com>, News KUSI Diane Tuazon 
<dtuazon@kusi.com>, News KUSI Ed Lenderman <elenderman@kusi.com>, News KUSI Jason Austell 
<jaustell@kusi.com>, News KUSI Kacey McKinnon <kmckinnon@kusi.com>, News KUSI Lauren Phinney 
<lphinney@kusi.com>, News KUSI Logan Byrnes <lbyrnes@kusi.com>, News KUSI Mark Mathis <mmathis@kusi.com>, 
News KUSI Paul Rudy <prudy@kusi.com>, News KUSI Teresa Sardina <tsardina@kusi.com>, News La Jolla Light 
<robert.vardon@lajollalight.com>, News La Prensa San Diego <news@laprensasd.com>, News LA Times Los Angeles 
<tips@latimes.com>, News Larry Elder <contactthelarryeldershow@gmail.com>, News Las Vegas Fox5 
<desk@fox5vegas.com>, News Las Vegas KLAS Channel 8 <KLASweb@8newsnow.com>, News Libs of TikTok 
<libsoftiktok@substack.com>, News Libs of TikTok <newsletter@libsoftiktok.com>, News Marin Independent Journal 
Managing Editor <jswartz@marinij.com>, News Marina Times San Francisco <letters@marinatimes.com>, News 
Monterey Herald Managing Editor <dkellogg@montereyherald.com>, News NBC Telemundo CW KGET Bakersfield 
<17News@kget.com>, News New York Post <tips@nypost.com>, News New York Sun <tips@nysun.com>, News New 
York Times <tips@nytimes.com>, News OANN Addison Smith In Focus <InFocus@oann.com>, News OANN Chanel Rion 
Weekly Briefing <weeklybriefing@oann.com>, News OANN Dan Ball Real America <RealAmerica@oann.com>, News 
OANN Kara McKinney Tipping Point <TippingPoint@oann.com>, News OANN Pearson Sharp 
<pearson.sharp@oann.com>, News OANN Stephanie Myers <Stephanie.Myers@oann.com>, News Orange County 
Register Los Angeles <local@ocregister.com>, News Portland Oregonian Editorial <letters@oregonian.com>, News 
Project Veritas <veritastips@protonmail.com>, News Public Square <groups@publicsq.com>, News Ranch Santa Fe 
Review <editor@rsfreview.com>, News Sacramento Bee Sacramento <customerservice@sacbee.com>, News San Diego 
News Desk <news@sandiegonewsdesk.com>, News San Diego Reader <newsletters@sandiegoreader.com>, News San 
Jose Mercury Sarah Dussault <sdussault@bayareanewsgroup.com>, News Seattle Times Jim Brunner, politics 
<jbrunner@seattletimes.com>, News SF Chronical San Francisco <iteam@sfchronicle.com>, News Star News Chula Vista 
<info@thestarnews.com>, News The Blaze Cortney Weil Senior Editor <cweil@blazemedia.com>, News The Blaze Dave 
Urbanski Senior Editor <durbanski@blazemedia.com>, News The Federalist <info@thefederalist.com>, News The New 
American <editorial@thenewamerican.com>, News Times San Diego <news@timesofsandiego.com>, News Union 
Tribune San Diego <local@sduniontribune.com>, News Voice Of San Diego Lisa Halverstadt 
<lisa.halverstadt@voiceofsandiego.org>, News Voice Of San Diego Will Huntsberry 
<will.huntsberry@voiceofsandiego.org>, News Washington Examiner Liam Quinn Deputy Managing Editor 
<lquinn@washingtonexaminer.com>, News Washington Examiner Max Thornberry Breaking News Editor 
<mthornberry@washingtonexaminer.com>, News Washington Examiner W James Antle III Politics Editor 
<jantle@washingtonexaminer.com>, News Washington Post <letters@washpost.com>, News Washington Times Cathy 
Gainor Managing Editor <cgainor@washingtontimes.com>, News Washington Times Charles Hurt Opinion Editor 
<churt@washingtontimes.com>, C Senator R Missouri Josh Hawley <SenatorHawley@hawley.senate.gov>, CA Advisor D 
Newsom Ann Oleary <ann.oleary@gov.ca.gov>, CA DA D Rob Bonta <rob.bonta@doj.ca.gov>, CA DA Deputy D Matthew 
Struhar <matthew.struhar@doj.ca.gov>, CA Governor D Gavin Newsom <gavin.newsom@gov.ca.gov>, CA Rep (74) R 
Laurie Davis <assemblymember.davies@assembly.ca.gov>, CA Rep (75) R Marie Waldron 
<assemblymember.waldron@assembly.ca.gov>, CA Rep (76) D Brian Maienschein 
<assemblymember.maienschein@assembly.ca.gov>, CA Rep (77) D Tasha Boerner-Horvath 
<assemblymember.boerner@assembly.ca.gov>, CA Rep (78) D Christopher Ward 
<assemblymember.ward@assembly.ca.gov>, CA Rep (79) D Akilah Weber 
<assemblymember.aweber@assembly.ca.gov>, CA Rep (80) D David Alvarez 
<assemblymember.alvarez@assembly.ca.gov>, CA Rep (Fed 3rd) R Kevin Kiley California <kevin@electkevinkiley.com>, 
CA Rep (Fed 48th) R Darrell Issa <CA48DI.Outreach@mail.house.gov>, CA Senator (11) D Scott Weiner 
<senator.wiener@senate.ca.gov>, CA Senator (18) D Steve Padilla <Thomas.Lawton@sen.ca.gov>, CA Senator (18) D 
Steve Padilla <senator.padilla@senate.ca.gov>, CA Senator (32) R Kelly Seyarto <senator.seyarto@senate.ca.gov>, CA 
Senator (38) D Catherine Blakespear <senator.blakespear@senate.ca.gov>, CA Senator (39) D Toni Atkins 
<senator.atkins@senate.ca.gov>, CA Senator (40) R Brian Jones <senator.jones@senate.ca.gov>, Mayor Carlsbad Keith 
Blackburn <keith.blackburn@carlsbadca.gov>, Mayor Chula Vista John McCann <jmccann@chulavistaca.gov>, Mayor 
Coronado Richard Bailey <rbailey@coronado.ca.us>, Mayor Del Mar Tracy Martinez <tmartinez@delmar.ca.us>, Mayor 
El Cajon Bill Wells <Bwells@elcajon.gov>, Mayor El Cajon Bill Wells <bwells@cityofelcajon.us>, Mayor Encinitas Tony 
Kranz <tkranz@encinitasca.gov>, Mayor Escondido Dane White <dawhite@escondido.org>, Mayor Imperial Beach 
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Paloma Aguirre <paloma.aguirre@imperialbeachca.gov>, Mayor Lemon Grove Racquel Vasquez 
<rvasquez@lemongrove.ca.gov>, Mayor National City Ron Morrison <rmorrison@nationalcityca.gov>, Mayor Ocean Side 
Esther Sanchez <esanchez@oceansideca.org>, Mayor Poway Steve Vause <svaus@poway.org>, Mayor Rancho Pales 
Verdes John Cruikshank <john.cruikshank@rpvca.gov>, Mayor San Diego Todd Gloria 
<MayorToddGloria@sandiego.gov>, Mayor San Marcos Rebbeca Jones <rjones@san-marcos.net>, Mayor Santee John 
Minto <Jminto@cityofsanteeca.gov>, Mayor Solana Beach Lesa Heebner <lheebner@cosb.org>, Mayor Vista John 
Franklin <jfranklin@cityofvista.com>, SD County DA Summer Stephen District Attorney <SanDiegoDA@sdcda.org>, SD 
County Michael Vu <michael.vu@sdcounty.ca.gov>, SD County Supervisor Chair District 1 Nora Vargas 
<District1community@sdcounty.ca.gov>, SD County Supervisor District 2 Joel Anderson 
<joel.anderson@sdcounty.ca.gov>, SD County Supervisor District 3 Terra Lawson Remer <Terra.Lawson-
Remer@sdcounty.ca.gov>, SD County Supervisor District 4 Monica Montgomery 
<Monica.MontgomerySteppe@sdcounty.ca.gov>, SD County Supervisor District 5 Jim Desmond 
<jim.desmond@sdcounty.ca.gov>, SD County Court Clerk Andrew Potter <Andrew.Potter@sdcounty.ca.gov>, 
<melanie.burkholder@carlsbadca.gov>, <carolyn.luna@carlsbadca.gov>, <priya.bhat-patel@carlsbadca.gov>, 
<teresa.acosta@carlsbadca.gov>, Chula Vista Council 1 Carolina Chavez <cchavez@chulavistaca.gov>, Chula Vista 
Council 2 Jose Preciado <jpreciado@chulavistaca.gov>, Chula Vista Council 3 Alonzo Gozalez 
<agonzalez@chulavistaca.gov>, Chula Vista Council 4 Rachel Morineau <district4@chulavistaca.gov>, 
<jekblad@coronado.ca.us>, <mdonovan@coronado.ca.us>, <cdowney@coronado.ca.us>, <ctanaka@coronado.ca.us>, 
Coronado <jduncan@coronado.ca.us>, Terry Gaasterland <tgaasterland@delmar.ca.us>, <dworden@delmar.ca.us>, 
<ddruker@delmar.ca.us>, Del Mar Council Dan Quirk <dquirk@delmar.ca.us>, <ablackwell@encinitasca.gov>, 
<khinze@encinitasca.gov>, <jlyndes@encinitasca.gov>, <behlers@encinitasca.gov>, <cmartinez@escondido.org>, 
<jgarcia@escondido.org>, <cgarcia@escondido.org>, <mmorasco@escondido.org>, Imperial Beach City Council Carol 
Seabury <carol.seabury@imperialbeachca.gov>, <jack.fisher@imperialbeachca.gov>, 
<mitch.mckay@imperialbeachca.gov>, <matthew.leyba-gonzalez@imperialbeachca.gov>, 
<amalone@lemongrove.ca.gov>, <ggastil@lemongrove.ca.gov>, <lianalebaron@gmail.com>, 
<jmendoza@lemongrove.ca.gov>, <asnow@lemongrove.ca.gov>, Luz Molina <LMolina@nationalcityca.gov>, 
<jrodriguez@nationalcityca.gov>, <DYamane@nationalcityca.gov>, <mbush@nationalcityca.gov>, 
<ejoyce@oceansideca.org>, <rwrobinson@oceansideca.org>, <rkeim@oceansideca.org>, <pweiss@oceansideca.org>, 
<cgallagher@poway.org>, <bpepin@poway.org>, <aedmondson@poway.org>, <pdehoff@poway.org>, 
<cfrank@poway.org>, <joelacava@sandiego.gov>, <jennifercampbell@sandiego.gov>, 
<stephenwhitburn@sandiego.gov>, <raulcampillo@sandiego.gov>, <marnivonwilpert@sandiego.gov>, 
<KentLee@sandiego.gov>, <VivianMoreno@sandiego.gov>, Vice Chair and SD Dist 9 <seanelorivera@sandiego.gov>, 
<pscollick@san-marcos.net>, <mnunez@san-marcos.net>, <msannella@san-marcos.net>, <sjenkins@san-marcos.net>, 
<EMusgrove@san-marcos.net>, <rmcnelis@cityofsanteeca.gov>, <ronnhall@cityofsanteeca.gov>, 
<lkoval@cityofsanteeca.gov>, <dtrotter@cityofsanteeca.gov>, <dzito@cosb.org>, <kbecker@cosb.org>, 
<jedson@cosb.org>, <jmacdonald@cosb.org>, <kvaldez@cityofvista.com>, <ccontreras@cityofvista.com>, 
<jgreen@cityofvista.com>, Katie Melendez <kmelendez@cityofvista.com>, <dodonnell@cityofvista.com>, SANDAG CEO 
Mario Orso <mario.orso@sandag.org> 
 

COPY TO 
NEWS 
MAYORS 
SANDAG 
STATE REPS 
CITY COUNCILS 
SD COUNTY SUPERVISORS 
 
BCC TO THE COMMUNITY 
 
Good Morning! 
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PLEASE SHARE THIS - CASE STUDY MEDIA BIAS 
NEWS MAGAZINES, NEWSPAPERS AND TV NEWS 
BELOW MY SIGNATURE AG THAT CAUSED CRIME CA 
 
NO TAX ON TIPS CBS NEWS TWO VERSIONS 

CBS ATTACKED DONALD TRUMP NO TAX ON TIPS 
https://www.cbsnews.com/news/trump-tips-taxes/ 
 
CBS PRAISED KAMALA HARRIS STOLE TRUMP PROPOSAL AS HERS 
https://www.cbsnews.com/news/kamala-harris-taxes-on-tips-trump-proposal/ 
 
HISTORY - VP HARRIS SIGNED BILL FOR IRS TO GO AFTER TAX TIPS 
MISLEADING TITLE FUNDED IRS AGENTS AS "INFLATION REDUCTION ACT" 
https://fairtax.org/articles/vp-kamala-harris-cast-tie-breaking-vote-to-let-irs-track-workers-tips-so-they-can-
be-taxed 
 

 

CASE STUDY IN DEPTH - TIME MAGAZINE 
Links below to order famous history AP photo magazine cover many of the News attempting to hide. Leading 
News had called for not publishing the famous photo by Pulitzer AP Photo Journalist; THE PHOTOGRAPH A 
MOMENT IN HISTORY of attempted assassination of former president, many news organizations have 
complied by not publishing history AP Pulitzer Journalist photo! 
 
NY Post Exposed The News That Called Out To Censor History Photo 
https://nypost.com/2024/07/17/media/photo-editor-fears-bleeding-trump-pictures-will-be-used-as-
propaganda/  
 
NY POST Immediately Published History Photo 
SAME DAY NEWS https://nypost.com/cover/july-14-2024/ 
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WHICH NEWS CALLED OUT TO CENSOR PHOTO? NY TIMES? WASHINGTON POST? WHO? 
"Axios cited a photo editor and photographer "from a major news outlet" who suggested the media refrain 
from using the photo "despite how good it is" to avoid casting the former president in a positive light. "The 
amount that publications have been using Evan's photo is kind of free PR for Trump in a way, and it's 
dangerous for media organizations to keep sharing that photo despite how good it is," the editor told the 
outlet. The photo has been praised as both iconic and instantly historic, and it will be on the next print cover 
of Time magazine. Some observers have said it could change some people's perceptions forever of Trump, one 
of the most controversial, beloved and loathed political figures in American history. Vucci, a Pulitzer winner 
who has covered thousands of similar events for the AP since 2003, told Fox News Digital that he 
understood he was experiencing a historic moment in time as shots rang out in the direction of the former 
president." 
https://www.foxnews.com/media/editor-major-news-outlet-tells-media-bury-iconic-photo-trump-after-
assassination-attempt-report 
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Republican presidential candidate former President Trump is surrounded by U.S. Secret Service agents at a campaign rally on Saturday, July 13, 2024 in Butler, Pennsylvania. 
(AP Photo/Evan Vucci) 
 
TIME MAGAZINE CHANGED THE AUG 5 2024 COVER SHIPPED TO ALL THE STORES!  

Prior To Publish of 08-5-2024 Issue I had contacted Time and tagged many news I posted on July 20 2024 
 
"If @TIME financial smart as 2016 Can Easily Sell Out THIS COVER"  
@AP @CNN @nytimes @washingtonpost @nypost @ABC @CBSNews @MSNBC @NBCNews @FoxNews 
@OANN @gatewaypundit @AmericanThinker @FDRLST @realDailyWire @newsmax @EpochTimes 
@BreitbartNews @bigleaguepol @DailyCaller @theblaze "" 
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My order direct from A360 Magazine Warehouse of $9.99 free shipping of the ORIGINAL CANCELED TO 
STORES TRUMP COVER Aug 5 2024 Time Magazine came, this version of Time magazine NOT CIRCULATED to 
stores. Rare Time Magazine issue will be high price collectable years later, I'm keeping my copy of History 
Trump Assassination Attempt On Time Magazine Cover 
https://magazineshop.us/products/preorder-time-magazine-08-05-24-edition-attack-on-trump-former-
president-survives-shooting-with-nation-on-edge 
 
Here is Time Web page with original cover that was canceled to ship out to stores. 
https://time.com/6998302/trump-rally-shooting-2/  
 
 

 
 
COMPARE NEWS ARTICLES TWO MAGAZINES ABOVE AND BELOW 
PUBLICATION BIAS INSTEAD OF JUST REPORTING NEWS? 
 
Trump On JBS New American magazine, my copy  also came in the mail. :) 
https://thenewamerican.com/product/tna4015/ 
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ALL TIME MAGAZINE COVERS BELOW 
HAVE THE SAME DATE AUGUST 5 2024! 
 
Time Magazine censors history photo GOP Trump proposed this alternate AUG 5 2024 cover: 
https://time.com/6999339/political-violence-america-unity/ 
 

 
TIME photo illustration; Evan Vucci—AP  

Time second alternate AUG 5 1024 cover switched to praise Democrat Harris cover: 
https://time.com/7001028/why-joe-biden-stepped-down/ 
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MEME BELOW INCLUDES WHOLE STORY ADDED CAPTURE OF TRUMP IN THE WAY:  
FROM ISSUE 07-2-2018 WHEN TIME MAGAZINE LIED IMMIGRANT BABY CRYING 
POLITIFACT "Immigrant girl on Time cover wasn't separated from mother." 
https://www.politifact.com/factchecks/2018/jun/25/gateway-pundit/immigrant-girl-time-cover-wasnt-
separated-mother/ 
 
 

 

Time censored Trump Cover AP Historical photo final neutral selection sent to stores: 
THE SAME DATE AUG 5 2024 - SAME ADS - SAME NEWS ARTICLES INSIDE 
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THE HISTORY COVER CHANGED TO TRAVEL OPINION SHIPPED TO STORES 
https://time.com/7000434/worlds-greatest-places-2024/  
 

 

 
 
CASE STUDY MEDIA BIAS DEMOCRAT VS REPUBLICAN 
ONE A PRAISE ARTICLE OTHER AN ATTACK ARTICLE 
 
AUGUST 26 2024 Time Magazine VP Kamala Harris Refused Interview Gets Praise News Article 
TIME MAGAZINE CENSORED HISTORY TRUMP SHOOTING COVER CALLS HARRIS HER MOMENT 
https://time.com/7009317/reintroduction-of-kamala-harris/ 
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December 19 2016 Time Magazine Donald Trump Gives Interview Gets Attack Article 
TIME AWARDS PERSON YEAR - CALLS PRESIDENT TRUMP DIVIDED STATES AMERICA 
"Time Person Year better or worse has done the most to influence the events of the year" 
https://time.com/time-person-of-the-year-2016-donald-trump/ 
 



12

 
 
--  
 
Couple great links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE 
Ballotpedia to research Facts every Candidate and  Proposition :) 
 

Alan Curry 
 

https://ballotpedia.org/Elections 
  

  
 

M  
 

 
m  

  
  
m   

 

https://vote.gov/ 
  

  
 

M  
 

 
m  

  
  
m   

REPEAL PROP 47 AG KAMALA HARRIS BILL MISLEADING TITLE 
"SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS AND SCHOOLS ACT" 
CHANGED FELONY TO MISDEMEANOR NO JAIL 
$950 THEFT NO JAIL ENCOURAGE DRUG ABUSE 
CHARTS AND GRAPHS https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/ 
 
PROP 36 NOVEMBER 2024 BALLOT REPEALS PARTS OF PROP 47 AND RESTORE LAW  
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https://ballotpedia.org/California Proposition 36, Drug and Theft Crime Penalties and Treatment-
Mandated Felonies Initiative (2024) 
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m   




